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Clerk of the Township of Plontagenet.

Mr. Viau was born in the town­
ship of North Plantagenet in 1867.

MR. D. M. VIAU.

He was educated at the public 
schools in his neighborhood, and, at 
lhe county Model School. He car­
tel on farming and lumbering for 
a numbei of years and taught school 
trom 1891 to 1900,in which year he was 
aPpointed clerk. He is a so clerk 
°f the division court.

Clerk of the Township of Collingwood 
and Thornbury.

Maj )r Rorke is of Irish parentag ; 
and was born in the county of Sim-

coe. He was educated at the public schools. He 
was appointed clerk of the township of Colling­
wood in 1876 and of the town of Thornbury in 
1886 and has been an active member of the militia
for over thirtv years.v J _______________ \

Clerk of the Town of Collingwood.

Mr. Duncan was born in Waterloo, N.Y., in the 
year 1852. His family afterwards moved to Canada 
and settled at Cobourg. He was educated at the 
public schools, and learned the trade of tinsmith. 
He worked at his trade at Buffalo, Pittsburg and

MR J. H. DUNCAN.

other places, and returned to Canada in 187 r, 
finally settling in Collingwood. He was chairman 
of the property conTmittee of the public school 
board-for three years, and a member of the council 
from 1888 to 1897. He was appointed clerk in 
1901. Mr. Duncan is Chief of the Sons of Scotland.

Clerk of the Township of Tiny.

Mr. Beaudoin was him in 1864 in the township 
of Tiny and was educated at a public school in 
that township. He was appointed postmaster at

Lafontaine in 1886 and started a 
general store there. He was assessor 
and collector from 1894 to 1899 
when he was appointed clerk. He 
is .also local manager for the Bell 
Telephone Company and secretary 
and salesman for the Lafontaine 
creamery.

MR. M. BEAUDOIN.

Clerk of the Township of Dolton.

Mr. Alex. Montgomery was born 
near the town of Freemantle, Aus­
tralia, in the year 1845. In 1848, 
he came, with his family, to the 
township of Whitby, and moved to 
the township of Dalton in 1868,when 
it was a wilderness. He was 
appointed clerk of the township in 
1887. He is, at present, engaged in 
farming and ranching, and is also 
agent for the Massey-Harris Com­
pany.

MR. AI.EX. MONTGOMERY.MR. ED. RORKE.


